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The Railroad  1873 - 1956

This easterly view of the Marshfield depot shows engine #5 headed for Montpelier sometime around the turn of the century.  The
photo below was taken in 1913.  This building was much less substantial than the one which preceeded it (following page).

“ In 1869 the town raised $17,500 by bonding and $12,500 more by private subscription toward the construction of the
Montpelier and Wells River Railroad.  According to the original survey the railroad would have run directly from about where
Patty’s Crossing is north of Lord’s Hill directly to Niggerhead Pond.  In this plan the station would be about 2 miles from the
village.  Strenuous objection from the town however induced the builders to swing the track around through rocky Loveland’s
Ledge (a hard place to build a railroad) and bring the station to within a mile of the village.

“The first train ran through on
Nov. 29, 1873.  About 2 years later a
telegraph line was laid along the
route of the railroad.  For many
years, before the advent of the
telephone in town, there was a
private telegraph from the railroad
station to the store now owned by
Frank E. Brown.

“ In 1867 the town voted to give
a right of way for, and to pay land
damages in behal f of, a proposed
Montpelier – St. Johnsbury Railroad,
but it was never constructed.  In
1873 a railroad was proposed and the
route surveyed that would connect
Hardwick and Cabot with the
Montpelier – Wells River Railroad at
Marshfield, but this was never built.”

-- Pitkin’s History of Marshfield


